
   

 
   Metropolitan Planning Organization Transportation Policy Committee 
 

MINUTES 
Friday, December 19, 2025 (9:00 AM)  
Government Chambers at Government Plaza 
505 Travis St., Shreveport, LA 71101 
 
 
Members’ Present 
Mrs. Erica Bryant – Caddo Parish – Chair 
Mr. Bruce Blanton – Webster Parish – Vice Chair 
Mayor Tom Arceneaux – City of Shreveport  
Mrs. Carlotta Askew-Brown – MPC City of Bossier City 
Mr. Alan Clarke – MPC City of Shreveport 
Mr. David North – LaDOTD District 04 
Dr. Ken Ward – Bossier Parish 
Mr. Dinero’ Washington – SporTran 
 

Members Absent 
Mayor Tommy Chandler – City of Bossier City 
Mr. Eric England – Port of Caddo-Bossier 
Mr. Michael Norton – DeSoto Parish 
 

 
Others Present 
Mr. Kent Rogers – NLCOG  
Mr. Chris Petro – NLCOG 
Mrs. Rita Arnold - NLCOG 
Mrs. Savannah Williams – NLCOG 
Mrs. Heidi Stewart - NLCOG 
Mr. Adam Driskill – NLCOG 
Mr. Josh Chevallier – NLCOG Legal Council 
 
    

Call to Order 
Mrs. Bryant called the meeting to order. She stated that we generally have the invocation, roll call and a pledge 
at the beginning of the meeting. Mrs. Bryant asked Mayor Arceneaux to lead us in prayer and Dr. Ward to lead 
us on the pledge. She stated if those that cared to join them to please stand. Mayor Arceneaux led us in prayer 
followed by Dr. Ward leading us in the pledge. Mrs. Bryant asked Mr. Rogers to begin roll call. Mr. Rogers called 
roll. A quorum was present. 

 

 



Recognition of Alan Clarke - Resolution in Recognition of Alan Clarke 
Mr. Rogers said that they had a special resolution today for Mr. Alan Clarke. He stated that Mr. Clarke had been 
with them for many years in many different capacities and if they didn’t mind, he was going to read the 
resolution. (Please see the Resolution in Recognition of Alan Clarke attached below) 

Mr. Clarke said that it’s been an honor to serve on this committee and he’s served with some incredible people. 
He’s learned so much from all the incredible people that have been on this committee. Mr. Clarke said that 
they have a whole lot more to do and there’s a whole lot more accomplishments that may be made. At the last 
meeting he shared with Mr. Mitchell that they may never agree, but he didn’t go into the depth of what he 
was talking about. He feels like something needs to be completed in Northwest Louisiana at this time. Mr. 
Clarke said he knows that African American neighborhoods bore the brunt of the interstate system. There’s 
nothing that ever reconnects the neighborhood that interstate highways split. He is profoundly behind the fact 
that the inner-city connector has to be done and has to be completed. He had hoped Mayor Arceneaux and 
Mr. Rogers would be there to see that final decision, but he will be looking at them from afar and hoping they 
continue to do all the positive things that they do and bring these parishes together. Mr. Clarke said, “Thank 
you so much and Merry Christmas”.  

Mrs. Bryant said, “Thank you, Mr. Clarke and it has been and honor and a pleasure to serve with you”. She 
wished him the best in his retirement and said that they would be inviting him to that inner-city connector 
meeting.  

Mr. Rogers said that before they begin, he’d like to recognize a few people that are in the audience. As there is 
an agenda item at the end for the certification review, this week we’ve had in our office Ms. Laura Phillips and 
Ms. Mary Stringfellow from FHWA, Ms. Michelle Bloomer from FTA, Ms. Tina Athalone from DOTD Public Transit 
section, Ms. Dawn Sholmire and Ms. Sarah Moss from DOTD Planning. Mr. Rogers said they had some wonderful 
conversations and felt that it was very productive.  

 
Public Comments 
Mrs. Bryant asked if there were any public comments. Mr. Chevallier stated they had received two public 
comments and asked if there was anyone who wishes to make a public comment and has not yet turned in a 
public comment card to please bring it up to the front while the first couple are handled. Mr. Chevallier stated 
that and as always, please try to keep their comment for around three minutes.  

   
Mr. Kim Mitchell said, “Thank you”, and congratulated Mr. Clarke on his retirement and wonderful career. Mr. 
Mitchell said that first he had a question and Mr. Rogers was addressing it and he guesses it belongs to the 
Federal Highway folks. In the past, they’ve had an opportunity as citizens to talk to the FHWA representatives 
about NLCOG. He doesn’t know that he’s seen that meeting announced and it has been previously. Mr. Mitchell 
said that he hopes there will be a public meeting that will allow comments.  

Mr. Mitchell said that the most important reason that he’s there today, he would like to introduce them to 
someone that they’ve had the pleasure of working with for Allendale Strong, Mr. Kevin Shen. Mr. Shen is a 
Transportation Policy Analyst for the Union of Concerned Scientists. He was at a conference in New Orleans for 
the American Geophysical Science Union, which is the largest conference of its type in the country, and Mr. Shen 
took time to drive up to Shreveport to see his colleagues. Mr. Shen brought them into co-authoring a report that 
he led called Freedom to Move – Investing in Transportation Choices for a clean and prosperous just future. Mr. 
Mitchell said the content of that report would be very important for them to understand. When the Mayor talks 
about the future, here they have the Union of Concerned Scientists, that is really looking at the future and 
possibilities for a more prosperous future. Mr. Mitchell said that that was his public comment to introduce Mr. 
Kevin Shen.  

 
Mr. Rogers stated to let the record reflect that Mrs. Askew-Brown is present.  
 
 



Mr. Chevallier stated that the next comment card they received was from Mr. Shen.  
 
Mr. Kevin Shen said, “Thank you so much”.  (Please see Mr. Shen’s attached comment below)  

¿ 
Business 

1. Approval of Minutes 

The next item on the agenda was for approval of the minutes for the November 21, 2025, meeting. Dr. Ward 
motioned, and Mr. Clarke seconded to approve the minutes as provided. Mrs. Bryant called for questions or 
comments. Having none, the chair called for a vote and the motion passed. 

2. Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)  
- Amendments and Modifications 

Mr. Rogers stated the only TIP amendment they have at this time is an introduction for public comment. This is 
a transfer from STP-Flex funds to the FTA side. This will mirror a transfer they had made earlier in the year for 
the STP>200k fund that was previously approved by the MPO to allow SporTran the ability to procure 
replacement buses.  Mr. Rogers said that this is the only TIP item they have at this time.  

Mrs. Bryant asked if there were any further questions. Having none, Mrs. Bryant entertained a motion to 
Approve the Adoption of the Transportation Improvement Program Administrative Modifications and 
Amendments. Mr. Washington motioned, and Mayor Arceneaux seconded. Mrs. Bryant called for questions or 
comments. Having none, the chair called for a vote and the motion passed. 

3. Congestion Management Process – Adoption of the 2025 CMP Plan Update 

Mr. Rogers stated that next on the agenda was the Adoption of the 2025 CMP Plan Update. He said that they’ve 
given them a brief overview a couple of times already for the plan and the project, but again, this is a requirement 
from the FEDS on the Performance Management Process that they’ve put in place.  

Mr. Rogers said that they’ve done quite a bit of outreach with it and one of those being the online survey for the 
public. They were able to pinpoint where the congestion issues/concerns were happening. Mr. Rogers said they 
were able to overlay that with their Streetlight data and other data sources. They were then able to identify 
those with high corridors. (Please see attached slides below to view the presentation which included examples 
Mr. Rogers showed during meeting that came from the acquired data.)   

Mr. Rogers stated that as they heard at the last meeting, Mr. Mitchell made comments and also sent in a written 
version of those comments to be included within the plan. Just briefly adding, continuing with the strategy of the 
through traffic and truck driving as it has been during the I-20 construction utilizing I-220. Mr. Rogers said that 
that’s a decision between the department and the state as their control for those.  

There’s been some questions in terms of the modeling and their modeling efforts. Mr. Rogers said their model is 
being updated and reviewed in compliance with the federal standards through their plan update process. 

Mr. Rogers said again with the King’s Highway corridor. That corridor is utilizing a complete street type look and 
road diet and not just a flagging project in the area. Those were the only public comments they received along 
with a few technical things here and there from the technical members, but nothing else of sustenance. With 
that, they’re open for adoption.  

Mrs. Bryant asked if there were any further questions. Having none, Mrs. Bryant entertained a motion to 
Approve the Adoption of the 2025 Congestion Management Process Plan. Mr. Washington motioned, and Mrs. 
Askew-Brown seconded. Mrs. Bryant called for questions or comments. Having none, the chair called for a vote 
and the motion passed. 

 

 

 



Project Updates 
4. I-49 Inner City Connector 

Mr. Rogers said the next item on the agenda is the I-49 Inner City Connector. Ms. Oriol, from Providence, will 
be conducting the presentation. (Please see attached slides below for the presentation) 

Mr. North asked if the Draft EIS was supposed to be finished by the end of September. 

Mrs. Oriol said. “End of September/October”. 

Mr. North said, “Subsequent to that”. 

Mrs. Oriol replied, “Shutdown happened October 1, 2025. They didn’t have their consulting meetings on the 
books until October”. 

Mr. North asked if there was anything that could be done to speed up the process. 

Mrs. Oriol said that she wasn’t sure right now. DOTD is working really diligently to get the mitigation 
together and the fact that they got those groups together to meet before Christmas was the best thing that 
could’ve happened for this project. She honestly wasn’t holding out hope that it would occur because 
everyone was off. They had a lot of work to catch up on and things to do. The fact that they know how 
important this project is and took time to meet was huge. Mrs. Oriol said she knows they’re all committed to 
responding as quickly as they get the information. She knows that Kerry with DOTD is going to that 
mitigation to them as quickly as possible. They’re hoping they get something back in January and if they do 
they can get the draft out the end of January.   

5. FHWA – FTA MPO Certification Review 

Mr. Rogers said the next item on the agenda is the Shreveport-Bossier City Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Certification Review. Mrs. Laura Phillips will be leading this presentation.  

Mrs. Phillips said she was happy to be there today to speak to them about the Certification Review process. The 
purpose of this meeting is to introduce the planning process and a little refresher about what it’s about and to 
request comments from the board or the public. (Please see Mrs. Phillips attached presentation slides below).  

The process of this review starts with a desk audit. They review documents that the MPO produces and think 
about the experiences they’ve had with the MPO over the prior years. Mrs. Phillips said that next they do a site 
visit which is what they did this week. They sat down with the MPO staff and discussed all the planning work 
that they perform. They also seek public comment which is where they are right now in the process. After this 
is concluded they will go back to their desk and write up the final report which will be published and available 
for review. That report, the outcome, will either certify the planning process that’s happening here, or if they 
find something in that planning process that doesn’t meet US code or the code for federal regulations, they 
may provide a corrective action, and it could be certified subject to the MPO addressing those corrective 
actions. Mrs. Phillips said or it could not be certified. Those are the possible outcomes.  

The planning process in which they are reviewing is the process by which transportation decisions involving 
federal funds are made. The process by which projects are selected and prioritized for implantation within the 
region. Planning is really the first phase or stage of project delivery. This is before a project ends up in the 
environmental process, before it goes to design and construction. This is on the front end. The planning process 
is important because you decide how a substantial share of federal transportation dollars is spent. It lays the 
foundation for your transportation system and network. Who is involved? Mrs. Phillips said that the board, as 
local elected officials and representatives of public transportation systems that sit on the committee, the state 
and federal department of transportation that they work with, the public transportation operator, local 
jurisdictions, interest groups, advocates, and any interested citizen or resident can be involved in this process.  

 

 



This process is supposed to be carried out, according to law, with the 3-C Approach: Continuing, Cooperation 
and Comprehensive. They are looking to see that the planning process is carried out in that manner. It should 
be multimodal, especially with surface transportation so it should consider motorist, cyclist, bicyclist, 
pedestrians, and people who use public transit and the connection to other modes. The process also has to 
involve public input. They will be looking for those things while conducting their review and the products the 
MPO produces. The products include the Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) - long range plan that has a 
minimum of a twenty-year planning horizon; Congestion Management Process (CMP), this was discussed 
earlier, – this should inform the Metropolitan Transportation Plan; Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP) – 
that is their four-year budget for program of projects. That should be informed by the MTP. The MPO also 
keeps a Public Participation Plan (PPP) to date. That plan will instruct the staff, the TCP on how to conduct their 
public involvement to receive feedback from the public. Lastly, the Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) – 
the annual plan of work for the MPO staff for how they’re going to accomplish, produce, maintain and 
implement an MTP, CMP, TIP, and PPP. They will be looking at all of those as well. Those documents all fit 
together. The UPWP is the annual plan, but all those products need to have public involvement and public 
input.  

Mrs. Phillips said they are looking to hear from the policy committee, members of the general public (residents 
and citizens that live in the metropolitan planning area). They want to know if they have had an adequate 
opportunity to participate in the MPO Transportation Planning Process, have they been involved in the MPO 
Transportation Planning Process and what are their views. She said the board would answer, “yes” to the first 
two questions, but they want to hear from the public and citizens as well on their views of the process. They’re 
accepting comments through January 16, 2026, by email and regular snail mail. (Contact information is 
included in attached slide presentation) They will take those comments into consideration as they produce 
their report.  

Announcements 
Mr. Rogers wished everyone a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year. He said it’s been a great year. Last, but 
not least, they’re going to miss Mr. Clarke. He told Mr. Clarke to come in anytime that he’s always welcome. 
Mr. Rogers said the next regular scheduled MPO meeting is on Friday, January 16, 2026, in the Government 
Chambers at 9:00 am.   

Mrs. Bryant wished everyone a Merry Christmas as well and thanked Mr. Rogers and his staff for doing such a 
great job.  

Adjourn 

With no remaining agenda items, Mrs. Bryant entertained a motion to adjourn. Mr. Clarke motioned, and Dr. 
Ward seconded, and the meeting was adjourned. 

 
 

    ______ ______ 
       J. Kent Rogers, Secretary



 



 



 



 



 


